October 22, 1950

Southern Union Gas Company
Box 757
Farmington, New llexico

Attn: Mr. Rudy Motte
Dear Fr. Motto:

Approval is hereby granted for the schedul ing fer annual deliveradbility
test of the Jouthern Union Cas Company's Quinn #5, M-18-31N-6W, Elance
Mesaverde Pool batween the dates of Octoder 16 and Novemder 8, 1958

It i{s understood that this well was shut in dy Santa 7e Supplewment

No. 512 for non-curtailment of overcge. After the adove-scheduled
Flow period the well muet remain shut In until relecsed by the
Cemmission.

Yours very truly

Zmery Co. Arnold
Superviser, Dietrict #3
ECAt ke

ect: MNr. Elvis Uts
000, Santa -’.' NeM,
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